NYMNPA

25/10/2018

From: Lee Paley

Sent: 25 October 2018 15:16

To: Christopher Knowles

Cc: Lee Marsh

Subject: NYMNPA NYM/2018/0553/FL and NYM/2018/0554/LB

Hi Chris

Following on from your letter dated the 23" October, We have taken on board all of your
comments and attach the requested revised information.

This includes the amended plans and elevational drawings along with the elevational view of the
rooflight, technical specification, materials, size, plan showing how the unit will sit on the roof
and a cross section.

| trust the attached now allows you to approve the application and look forward to receiving the
approval documents very soon.

| would be grateful if you could address this as quickly as possible as we are now past the original
target decision date.

Kind regards
Lee Paley MCIAT

Technical Manager
Fusion 13
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Copyright © 2013-2017 Fusion13 (Design & Energy) Limited. All rights
reserved.

This drawing or any part of this drawing must not be reissued, loaned or
copied without written consent by Fusion 13 (Design & Energy) Limited. Any
unauthorised reissue, loaning or copying will constitute an infringement of
copyright.

All errors omissions or discrepancies should be reported to the originator
immediately. The contractor is to check and confirm all the dimensions and
details shown on this drawing prior to construction. This drawing is to be read
with all relevant architectural and engineer's drawings and other relevant
information.

Fusion 13 (Design & Energy) Limited

Company no. 8475924 registered in England and Wales. Registered office: 2c
The Courtyard, Main Cross Road, Great Yarmouth NR30 3NZ (No
correspondence to be sent to this address).
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If pantiles meet rooflight abutment at their low point use
lead soakers under each pantile instead of a mortar bed
Please note that a mortar bed requires regular inspection _
and patches/repairs if necessary (hot showh).

Technical Specification & Materials

Roof Window Type & Size:
Window to be by "The Conservation Rooflight Company" and to be a CRI0, size 717x| 180mm

Manufactured from:

3mm mild steel with a protective polyester powder coating to BS EN ISO 12944.

The standard frame is finished in a textured semi gloss paint finish in black RAL 9005.

All Conservation Rooflights® have internal linings which are pre-treated and sealed with a white primer coating (to a 10% gloss level).

Glazing:

4mm SGG Planilux Toughened Outer

16mm 90% Argon Cavity

4mm SGG Planitherm Total + (Low E) Toughened Inner

Whole unit u-value (Uw) of 1.5 W/m2K in accordance with EN ISO 10077-2:2012.

Opening:
Manual hand winders supplied in chrome with opening distances of 300mm.

Pitch:
Suitable for pitched roof installations with a 7.5 - 65° roof pitch.

Flashing Kit:
to be installed fully in accordance with The Conservation Rooflight® Installation Manual and Installation Drawings which are available to
download from their website.

Installation:
To be installed fully in accordance with The Conservation Rooflight® Installation Manual and Installation Drawings which are available to
download from their website.

Guarantee:

The steel rooflights and roof windows are guaranteed for |2 months in accordance with their Terms and Conditions.

Upon product registration, this guarantee can be extended as set out in their terms and conditions, provided that the appropriate
products have been installed to suit their location and that these are regularly maintained, with these actions recorded in accordance with
their maintenance instructions.

Visit www.therooflightcompany.co.uk or call on 01993 833108 for more information.

Testing:

The Conservation Rooflight® range is CE marked in accordance with EN143511:2006+A1:2010.
Part L compliant and tested for water tightness to EN 1027:2000 - met class E1050.

The Conservation Rooflight® meets the requirements of BS6375-1:2009 exposure category 2000

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

AMENDED

REV: DATE:

PROJECT:

Internal Alterations & Extensions
Providence Heath

Whitby Road, Cloughton

CLIENT:

Mrs S. Burnett

DRAWING TITLE:

Proposed Roof Window Details

Fusion i

Architecture Planning Environment Park Farm Courtyard
Easthorpe

Malton
YOI17 6QX

Norfolk office:
9 Princes Street

Norwich
NR3 [AZ

SCALE: DATE:

As Shown @ Al Oct 2018

JOB NO: DWG NO: DRAWN: REV:

A444 015 LP



m.barnes
Stamp

m.barnes
Stamp


	Public 2018-10-25 Amendments to proposed rooflight - layout of building outside areas - additional background information
	A444 dwg issued 20181025
	A444 013A Proposed Plans
	A444 014A Proposed Elevations
	A444 015 Roof window details



